Pendrill House @

This landmark building is best
remembered as a pbranch of
Hull Savings Bank, which
opened in 1901 to serve
the many residents
and businesses of
Beverley Road. Its
distinctive clock
tower has recently
peen restored (towers
and turrets were once
a cornmon design
feature in our city), as
well as its decorative
nework. A terrace originally
building to the north,
destroyed in bombing
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Built in 1886, this Hull Board School
was designed by Botterill and
Bilson in a style known as ‘Queen
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turret). In 1908 it had places for
more than 1200 children, although
today it is a primary school with

200 pupils.
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Beverley Road
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Beverley Road is one of Hull's most important historic roads,
but this is often overlooked. In fact, Beverley Road has existed
for at least 700 years, in that time being home to suffragettes,
cinemagoers, shopkeepers and clubbers. It has been the site
of influential Hull industries and provided inspiration to
musicians, artists, writers and more.

Beverley Road rapidly developed as a suburban area in the
1800s and 1900s. Most of the historic buildings that survive
today date from these periods, including everyday homes and
impressive public buildings. Although many historic buildings
were sadly lost through Second World War air raids and
post-war changes, there's still a wealth of historical
architecture and social history to explore along the road today.

Since 2015, Hull City Council has been working with local
residents and property owners to help protect the heritage of
the Beverley Road Conservation Area and celebrate its stories
for generations to come. Grants for restoration work, public
realm improvements, and community events have been
delivered through the Beverley Road Townscape Heritage
Scheme, supported by the National Lottery Heritage Fund and
National Lottery players.

For more information and stories, please visit:

0 facebook.com/bevroadTH

0 twitter.com/bevroadTH
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York Parade 9

One of the first suburban terraces to
be built along Beverley Road, these
homes date from the 1820s (making
them some of the earliest buildings
still standing on the road today)
Much of the original terrace hcts.been

lost or altered over time
but here at 53-55, once
the home of the owners
of Hull Brewery, you can
still spot original historic
features such as elegant
bay windows and
columns.
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Trafalgar Street Church

Designed by George Baines ot_nd Son and
built in 1904-06, this distlnc.tlve Hull -
building is unique with its flint fagade, bric
and terracotta details, and octcxgonql
turret. Opened as a Baptist Church, it
retains its baptismal pool beneath the ﬂeor,
and enjoys flowing Art Nouveau decoration
inside and out. It will soon become a 1
community arts space and reopen to loca

residents once again.
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Brunswick Arcade 9

Thie parade of shops was never a
typical arcade. Look for the date
stone and the recently recreated
fagade at numbers S2a-54 to
understand how grand the
shep frontage would have
originally been. The arcade
takes its name from nearby
Brunswick House, the home
of Henry Blundell, whose
paint factory famously
occupied the corner of

Beverley Road and Spri
Bank. pring
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Lightowler Houses 6

rom a firm of

Taking their name f cupied

local decorators who once oc
them, these hoglses
ve recently been
?:stored‘ Note here the
traditional front
gardens and railings.
once a feature right
along Beverley Road.
One of the buildings
here has been '1ieted
since 1994 - see if you
can spot which one

and why.
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Granville Terrace 9

This terrace, built in the 1860s,

s upper-middle class
living in the 19th century subur]ol:cs1
of Hull. Families living here wou
have been wealthy enough to have
multiple servants, and records
from the 1890s tell us that the J
residents included merchants an

't mi ial
iners. Don't miss the specict
Tt th ctural details

represent

fruit-themed archite
on the bay windows and the

traditional suburban front gardens.
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Welly Club @

Beverley Roqqd has arich cultural

histgry and has long been the home

clubbers over the year i
Previous lives thiss;ite Is{crcélg}:g %h o
a lagndry, Q private ho o
hesp1tcxl. Spot the date
side of the building by |
Upwards on Wellington

stone on the
ooking
Lane.

Grosvenor House
102 Beverle
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Images reproduced with the kind
permission of Ian Goldthorpe,
Hutton Press, and Wilberforce
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National Picture
Theatre e

Said to be one of the last
surviving bomb sites in England
the ruins of the National Picture’
Theatre are o unique piece of our
lecal, national, and international
h}story. The cinema became
victim to bombing raids in
1941, although lu&gkily the ISI\f)arCh
patrons inside survived by taking
shelter in the foyer. The ruins will
be preserved, and the site will
become a memoriql and
education space focused on

civilian experiences of the S
World War. seond




